

**BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.**  
150 South Monroe Street  
Suite 400  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

[jerry.hendrix@bellsouth.com](mailto:jerry.hendrix@bellsouth.com)

**Jerry D. Hendrix**  
Vice President  
Regulatory & External Affairs

Phone: (850) 577-5550  
Fax (850) 222-8640

June 16, 2006

Beth Salak, Director  
Competitive Markets and Enforcement  
Attn: Tariff Section  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mrs. Salak:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, attachment A listed the pages of BellSouth's General Subscriber Service Tariff for filing with the Commission.

The purpose of this General Subscriber Services Tariff filing is to update tariff verbiage to reflect current items of equipment offered for use by disabled customers, to delete outdated equipment from the tariff and to incorporate appropriate tariff verbiage to reflect current procedures and options, including the elimination of the monthly lease option.

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested.

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Jerry D. Hendrix (slg)

Regulatory Vice President

Attachments

General Subscriber Service Tariff

- Section A30 - First Revised Page 1
- Second Revised Page 2
- First Revised Page 3
- First Revised Page 4
- Second Revised Page 5
- Second Revised Page 6
- Second Revised Page 7
- Second Revised Page 8
- Contents - First Revised Page 1

- Section A130 - First Revised Page 1
- Contents - First Revised Page 1

Table of Contents – Seventh Revised Page 3

## **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

### Description of Proposed Tariff

The purpose of this General Subscriber Services Tariff filing is to update and revise the tariff pertaining to Equipment for Disabled Customers. These tariff revisions eliminate outdated options and provide updated prices for the basic equipment available for outright sale as required.

The customer "Month-to-Month" option is eliminated with this filing. As of May, 2006, there were less than 250 customers taking advantage of this option. BellSouth will no longer bill subscribers for this equipment as of July 1, 2006. These customers will be noticed and advised that the equipment in their possession will become their property on July 1, 2006 and that BellSouth will not be responsible for repair or exchange of this equipment after that date.

As of July 1, 2006, the following Equipment for Disabled Customers will be available via tariff. This equipment will be available on an outright sale basis and billed directly by the vendor. This equipment will be available at cost which for purpose of this tariff will be the current retail price as specified in the tariff.

<u>Equipment</u>	<u>Outright Sale Price</u>
Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD)	\$489.00
Volume Control Handset	\$48.00
Audible/Visual Ring Signaller	\$49.95

### Estimated Revenue Impact

Based on the definition of cost discussed above, the equipment will cover its cost.

FLORIDA

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ISSUED: July 1, 1996

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

## A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS<sup>4</sup> (T)

(N)

### A30.1 General

#### A30.1.1 Rules and Regulations

- A. Selected items of equipment will be offered by the Company for use by disabled customers. Equipment may be offered for outright sale and/or on a month to month basis as determined by the Company (see A30.2 and A30.3). All equipment is customer installable. (C)
- B. Equipment offered under this section of the Tariff is intended for use or for sale to subscribers or persons entitled to be subscribers of telecommunications services of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company. **(DELETED)** (D)
- C. Use of equipment provided by the Company with the telecommunications network is subject to Part 68 of the FCC Rules and Regulations (D)
- D. Each item specified in A30. will be provided by the Company, contingent upon either the continued availability from the manufacturer or until superseded. In either case, when the supply is subsequently exhausted, the item will be deleted from the Tariff. (C)
- E. Equipment as specified in A30.3 following (Month to Month Option) will be offered on a temporary basis when customer owned specialized customer provided equipment is removed from the customer's premises for repair. **(DELETED)** (D)
- F. For customers who are certified deaf or speech impaired and certification of such is supplied to the Company in writing by a qualified physician, speech pathologist or audiologist, the "Certified User" rate for the telecommunications terminal will be applicable. All other users will be charged the "Non-Certified User" rate. **(DELETED)** (D)

### A30.2 Outright Sale Option (T)

#### A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations

- A. The items listed following are offered for outright sale by the Company. (C)
- B. Equipment provided on an outright sale basis will be shipped directly to the customer via common carrier. Shipping will be prepaid by the Company. (C)
- C. A service ordering charge is not applicable on orders for equipment sold outright except in cases where new exchange service is being established, or other central office work is being performed on the same order. **(DELETED)** (D)
- D. Title and risk of loss or damage passes to the customer upon delivery to the customer or the customer's agent. A warranty for each item of equipment is provided with each purchase. (D)
- E. Payment of purchases may be made as follows: will be handled directly with the vendor. (C)
  - 1. Cash in full at the time of purchase, or **(DELETED)** (D)
  - 2. To qualifying customers: **(DELETED)** (D)
    - a. Payment in full when billed on the customer's regular telephone bill, or
    - b. Payment in four equal consecutive installments. The first installment may be paid at the time of the purchase or billed on the customer's regular telephone bill. Second and subsequent installments will be billed on the customer's regular telephone bill.
    - e. Payment on an installment basis other than as covered in b. preceding as may be provided for a specific product (see A30.2.2).

**Note 1:** Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.

**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS** (F)

**A30.2 Outright Sale Option (Cont'd)** (T)

**A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations (Cont'd)**

- F. Equipment ~~purchased from the Company~~ may be returned for full refund of the purchase price within 30 days from the date of purchase provided that it is undamaged, unused or unaltered. The amount of such refunds or exchanges will be equal to the purchase price paid by the customer excluding any shipping charges. Equipment returns and refunds will be handled by the vendor. (C)
- G. ~~Repair (DELETED)~~ (D)
  - 1. ~~Repair of equipment within warranty period~~
    - a. ~~Where initially defective equipment is returned within 30 days of the date of purchase, it will be replaced. All mailing costs will be paid by the Company.~~
    - b. ~~After 30 days, defective equipment will be returned by the customer to the manufacturer at the customer's expense. Some equipment may not be repairable; in those cases the equipment will be replaced. After repair (or replacement) the equipment will be returned directly to the customer at the manufacturer's expense.~~
  - 2. ~~Repair of equipment beyond the warranty period~~
    - a. ~~Defective equipment which is repairable may be returned directly to the manufacturer at the customer's expense on a per occasion basis. When repaired, the equipment will be shipped directly to the customer at which time the repair charges will be collected by the manufacturer on a C.O.D. basis.~~
  - 3. ~~The following equipment is considered as repairable:~~
    - a. ~~UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) #200 (Obsoleted, See Section A130.)~~
    - b. ~~UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) #400 (Obsoleted, See Section A130.)~~
    - c. ~~Walker Volume Control Handset~~
    - d. ~~Walker Clarity Volume Control Telephone Set~~
    - e. ~~Tel Ease Telephone Set~~
    - f. ~~UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) #1000~~
    - g. ~~RINGMAX Amplified Telephone Ringer~~
    - h. ~~TELETALKER Enhanced Amplified Telephone~~
    - i. ~~UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD)#4225~~
    - j. ~~UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD)#4425~~
    - k. ~~Remote Control Speakerphone~~
    - l. ~~Plantronic Headset~~ (E)
    - m. ~~In Line Amplifier~~

**A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale** (T)

- A. Equipment for Disabled (N)
  - 1. One-time Payment (N)
 

	<u>Price</u>	
(a) TDD	\$489.00	(N)
(b) Volume Control Handset	48.00	(N)
(c) Audible/Visual Ring Signaller	49.95	(N)
- B. Reserved For Future Use (N)
- C. Reserved For Future Use (N)
- D. UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD)-(DELETED) (D)
  - 1. ~~One time Payment - Certified Users~~

	<u>Price</u>	<u>USOC</u>
(a) TDD #1000	\$205.00	UTDAS

FLORIDA

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ISSUED: July 1, 1996

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President - FL BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL  
Miami, Florida

**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS<sup>4</sup> (T)**

**A30.2 Outright Sale Option (Cont'd)**

**A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

**D. UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) (Cont'd) (DELETED) (Cont'd)**

**1. One-time Payment - Certified Users (Cont'd)**

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(b) TDD #4225	\$387.00	UTDE1
(c) TDD #4425	426.00	UTDF1

**2. One-time Payment - Non-Certified Users**

(a) TDD #1000	256.00	UTDBS
(b) TDD #4225	483.50	UTDG1
(c) TDD #4425	532.50	UTDH1

**3. Thirty-six Month Installment - Certified Users**

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(a) TDD #1000	\$7.25	UTDCS	
(b) TDD #4225	13.65	UTDE3	
(c) TDD #4425	15.05	UTDF3	

**4. Thirty-Six Month Installment - Non-Certified Users**

(a) TDD #1000	9.00	UTDBS	
(b) TDD #4225	17.05	UTDG3	
(c) TDD #4425	18.50	UTDH3	

**E. Volume Control Handsets (DELETED)**

**1. One-time Payment**

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(a) Traditional type, each	\$58.00	97PNT
(b) Decorator type, each	58.00	97PDT

**2. Thirty-six Month Installment Payment**

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(a) Traditional type, each	\$2.05	97PNM	
(b) Decorator type, each	2.05	97PDM	

**F. Visual Ring Signallers (DELETED)**

**1. One-time Payment**

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(a) Acoustical type, each	\$59.00	SRHB1

**Note 1:** Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.

FLORIDA

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ISSUED: July 1, 1996

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS<sup>4</sup> (T)**

(N)

**A30.2 Outright Sale Option (Cont'd)**

(T)

**A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

**F. Visual Ring Signallers (Cont'd) (DELETED) Cont'd**

(D)

2. Thirty six Month Installment Payment

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
			<del>SRHB3</del>
			<del>\$2.10</del>

(a) Acoustical type, each

**G. Tone Ringer (DELETED)**

(D)

1. One Time Payment

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
		<del>97EX2</del>
		<del>\$51.00</del>

(a) Each

2. Thirty six Month Installment Payment

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
			<del>97EX3</del>
			<del>\$1.80</del>

(a) Each

**H. Walker Volume Control Handset (DELETED)**

(D)

1. One time Payment

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
		<del>WVC1S</del>
		<del>\$65.00</del>

(a) Each

2. Thirty six Month Installment Payment

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
			<del>WVC3S</del>
			<del>\$2.30</del>

(a) Each

**I. Walker Clarity Volume Control Telephone Set (DELETED)**

(D)

1. One time Payment

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
		<del>WCV1S</del>
		<del>\$118.00</del>

(a) Each

2. Thirty six Month Installment Payment

	<del>Per</del>	<del>Month</del>	<del>USOC</del>
			<del>WCV3S</del>
			<del>\$4.15</del>

(a) Each

**J. Tel Ease Telephone Set (DELETED)**

(D)

1. One time Payment

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
		<del>TES1S</del>
		<del>\$88.00</del>

(a) Each

2. Thirty six Month Installment Payment

**Note 1:** Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.

**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS** (T)

**A30.2 Outright Sale Option (Cont'd)** (T)

**A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale (Cont'd)** (T)

**J.** ~~Fel-Ease Telephone Set (Cont'd)~~ (DELETED) (Cont'd) (D)

2. ~~Thirty six Month Installment Payment (Cont'd)~~

	<u>Per</u>	
	<u>Month</u>	<u>USOC</u>
	\$3.10	TES3S

(a) ~~Each~~

**K.** ~~Volume Control Handset - Speech Impaired~~ (DELETED) (D)

1. ~~One time Payment~~

	<u>Price</u>	<u>USOC</u>
	\$58.00	97PT1

(a) ~~Each~~

**L.** ~~Shoulder Rest~~ (DELETED) (D)

1. ~~One time Payment~~

	18.45	SRSTE
--	-------	-------

(a) ~~Each~~

**M.** ~~RINGMAX - Amplified Telephone Ringer~~ (DELETED) (D)

1. ~~One Time Payment~~

	36.75	ATRSX
--	-------	-------

(a) ~~Each~~

**N.** ~~TELETALKER - Enhanced Amplified Telephone~~ (DELETED) (D)

1. ~~One Time Payment~~

	99.50	NATSX
--	-------	-------

(a) ~~Each~~

2. ~~Thirty six Month Installment Payment~~ (R)

	<u>Per</u>	
	<u>Month</u>	<u>USOC</u>
	\$3.25	NAT3S

(a) ~~Each~~

**O.** ~~Remote Control Speakerphone~~ (DELETED) (D)

1. ~~One time Payment~~

	<u>Price</u>	<u>USOC</u>
	\$388.00	97PS1

(a) ~~Each~~

2. ~~Thirty Six Month Installment Payment~~

	<u>Per</u>	
	<u>Month</u>	<u>USOC</u>
	\$13.00	97PS3

(a) ~~Each~~



**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

**A30.2 Outright Sale Option (Cont'd)**

**A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

**P. Plantronic Headset (DELETED) (D)**

1. One Time Payment

(a) Each

2. Thirty Six Month Installment Payment

(a) Each

**Q. In-Line Amplifier (DELETED) (D)**

1. One Time Payment

(a) Each

<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
<del>\$76.50</del>	<del>97PH1</del>

<del>Per</del>	<del>USOC</del>
<del>Month</del>	<del>97PH3</del>
<del>\$2.55</del>	<del>97PH3</del>

<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
<del>\$43.80</del>	<del>97PA1</del>

**A30.3 Month-to-Month Option (DELETED)**

**A30.3.1 Rules and Regulations**

- ~~A. Equipment provided on a month-to-month basis will be shipped directly to the customer via common carrier. Shipping will be prepaid by the Company. Appropriate Service Charges as itemized in Section A4 of this Tariff also apply.~~
- ~~B. All returns of equipment provided on a month-to-month basis, including return for repair purposes, will be handled on a mail-in basis to a location designated by the Company. The customer will be provided with shipping material and will be given credit by the Company, for the cost of shipping. In the case of defective equipment, a replacement will be shipped to the customer.~~
- ~~C. The customer is responsible for the return of equipment when service is disconnected or exchanged for repair purposes, or when an applicant cancels a request for service. When service is transferred from one premises to another within the Company's operating area in the state, the customer may elect to transport said equipment to the new location, as an alternative.~~

**A30.3.2 Rates and Charges For the Month-to-Month Option**

- ~~A. TDD # 200 (Obsoleted, See Section A130.)~~
- ~~B. TDD # 400 (Obsoleted, See Section A130.)~~
- ~~C. UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD)~~
  - ~~1. Rates~~

- ~~(a) TDD #1000, each~~
- ~~(b) TDD #4225, each~~
- ~~(c) TDD #4425, each~~

<del>Nonrecurring</del>	<del>Monthly</del>	<del>USOC</del>
<del>Charge</del>	<del>Rate</del>	
<del>\$-</del>	<del>\$7.70</del>	<del>UTDAM</del>
<del>-</del>	<del>10.60</del>	<del>UTDEM</del>
<del>-</del>	<del>11.65</del>	<del>UTDFM</del>

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ~~ISSUED: July 1, 1998~~

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 ~~EFFECTIVE: July 16, 1998~~

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL ~~BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL~~  
Miami, Florida

### A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS (F)

#### A30.3 ~~Month-to-Month Option (Cont'd)~~ (DELETED) (Cont'd) (D)

##### ~~A30.3.2 Rates and Charges For the Month-to-Month Option (Cont'd)~~

~~D. Volume Control Handset for Speech Impaired (F)~~

~~1. Rates (F)~~

	<del>Nonrecurring</del>	<del>Monthly</del>	
	<del>Charge</del>	<del>Rate</del>	<del>USOC</del>
	\$-	\$1.70	97P4L

~~(a) Each~~

~~E. Volume Control Handsets~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Traditional type, each~~

~~- 1.70 97P2L~~

~~(b) Decorator type, each~~

~~- 1.70 97P3L~~

~~F. Visual Ring Signallers~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Acoustical type, each~~

~~- 2.15 97P6L~~

~~G. Tone Ringer~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 2.25 97P8L~~

~~H. Walker Volume Control Handset~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 2.15 WVC1M~~

~~I. Walker Clarity Volume Control Telephone Set~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 3.90 WCV1M~~

~~J. Tel Ease Telephone Set~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 2.65 TES1M~~

~~K. RINGMAX Amplified Telephone Ringer~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 1.25 ATRLX~~

~~L. TELETALKER Enhanced Amplified Telephone~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 2.15 NATLX (R)~~

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ~~ISSUED: July 1, 1998~~

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 ~~EFFECTIVE: July 16, 1998~~

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FLBY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL  
 Miami, Florida

**A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

**~~A30.3 Month-to-Month Option (Cont'd) (DELETED) (Cont'd)~~**

(D)

~~A30.3.2 Rates and Charges For the Month to Month Option (Cont'd)~~

~~M. Remote Control Speakerphone~~

(F)

~~1. Rates~~

(F)

~~Nonrecurring Monthly~~

~~Charge Rate USOC~~

~~\$- \$7.90 97PSX~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~N. Plantronic Headset~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 14.85 97PHX~~

~~O. In Line Amplifier~~

~~1. Rates~~

~~(a) Each~~

~~- 1.15 97PAM~~

(N)

ISSUED: June 16, 2006 ISSUED: July 1, 1996

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President - FL BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL  
Miami, Florida

**A130. (DELETED) OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS<sup>1</sup>**

(N)

(D)

**A130.1 Reserved for Future Use**

**A130.2 Outright Sale Option**

~~(Obsoleted October 16, 1995 Type 3) Not offered in connection with new installation or changes in service on and after October 16, 1995.~~

**A. Repair**

1. The following equipment is considered repairable:

- a. UltraTee Telecommunications for Deaf (TDD) #200
- b. UltraTee Telecommunications for Deaf (TDD) #400

**A130.3 Month-to-Month Option**

**A130.3.1 Rates and Charges**

~~(Obsoleted October 16, 1995 Type 3) Not offered in connection with new installation or changes in service on and after October 16, 1995.~~

**A. UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) #200**

1. Rates

	<del>Price</del>	<del>USOC</del>
(a) Each	<del>\$10.60</del>	<del>UTD2M</del>

**B. UltraTee Telecommunications Device for Deaf (TDD) #400**

1. Rates

(a) Each	<del>11.65</del>	<del>UTD1M</del>
----------	------------------	------------------

~~**Note 1:** Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.~~

~~ISSUED: June 16, 2006~~ ~~ISSUED: July 1, 1996~~

~~EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006~~ ~~EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996~~

~~BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL~~ ~~BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL~~  
Miami, Florida

**A130. (DELETED) OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED**  
**CUSTOMERS<sup>1</sup>**

(N)

(D)

CONTENTS

A130.1	Reserved for Future Use	1
A130.2	Outright Sale Option	1
A130.3	Month To Month Option	1
A130.3.1	Rates and Charges	1

Note 1: Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.

~~ISSUED: June 16, 2006~~ISSUED: July 1, 1996

~~EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006~~EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

~~BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL~~BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS<sup>4</sup> (T)**

(N)

### CONTENTS

<b>A30.1 General</b>	1	
A30.1.1 Rules and Regulations	1	
<b>A30.2 Outright Sale Option</b>	1	(T)
A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations	1	
A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - For Outright Sale	2	(T)
<b>A30.3 <del>Month-to-Month Option</del> (DELETED)</b>	6	(D)
<del>A30.3.1 Rules and Regulations</del>	<del>6</del>	
<del>A30.3.2 Rates and Charges For the Month to Month Option</del>	<del>6</del>	

~~Note 1: Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations were made with this filing.~~

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

A122.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - CUSTOMER PAYMENT PLANS	
A123.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A124.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - EMERGENCY REPORTING SERVICES	
A125.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - HORIZON® COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM	
A126.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A127.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A128.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - PERSONAL SIGNALING SERVICE (BELLBOY)	
A129.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - DATA TRANSPORT SERVICE	
A130.	<del>(DELETED) OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS</del>	(D)
A131.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - MULTI-LOCATION BUSINESS SERVICE (MLBS)	
A132.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A133.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A134.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - ADVANCED INTELLIGENT NETWORK SERVICES	
A135.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A136.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A137.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - BILLING AND COLLECTION SERVICES	(N)
A138.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - LISTING SERVICES	
A139.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - ABBREVIATED DIALING	
A140.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - FAST PACKET TRANSPORT SERVICES	
A141.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A142.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL NETWORK (ISDN)	

## A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS (T)

### A30.1 General

#### A30.1.1 Rules and Regulations

- A. Selected items of equipment will be offered for use by disabled customers. All equipment is customer installable. (C)
- B. (DELETED) (D)
- C. Use of equipment with the telecommunications network is subject to Part 68 of the FCC Rules and Regulations
- D. Each item specified in A30. will be provided contingent upon either the continued availability from the manufacturer or until superseded. (C)
- E. (DELETED) (D)
- F. (DELETED) (D)

### A30.2 Outright Sale (T)

#### A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations

- A. The items listed following are offered for outright sale. (C)
- B. Equipment provided on an outright sale basis will be shipped directly to the customer. (C)
- C. (DELETED) (D)
- D. Title and risk of loss or damage passes to the customer upon delivery to the customer or the customer's agent. A warranty for each item of equipment is provided with each purchase.
- E. Payment of purchases *will be handled directly with the vendor.* (C)
  - 1. (DELETED) (D)
  - 2. (DELETED) (D)



### A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS

#### A30.2 Outright Sale (Cont'd) (T)

##### A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations (Cont'd)

F. Equipment may be returned for full refund of the purchase price within 30 days from the date of purchase provided that it is undamaged, unused or unaltered. The amount of such refunds or exchanges will be equal to the purchase price paid by the customer excluding any shipping charges. *Equipment returns and refunds will be handled by the vendor.* (C)

G. (DELETED) (D)

##### A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale (T)

A. Equipment for Disabled (N)

1. One-time Payment (N)

(a) TDD **Price** **\$489.00** (N)

(b) Volume Control Handset **48.00** (N)

(c) Audible/Visual Ring Signaller **49.95** (N)

B. Reserved For Future Use (N)

C. Reserved For Future Use (N)

D. (DELETED) (D)

ISSUED: June 16, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

(T)

### **A30.2 Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

#### **A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

**D. (DELETED)** (Cont'd)

(D)

**E. (DELETED)**

(D)

**F. (DELETED)**

(D)

ISSUED: June 16, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

(T)

### **A30.2 Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

#### **A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

**F. (DELETED)** (Cont'd)

(D)

**G. (DELETED)**

(D)

**H. (DELETED)**

(D)

**I. (DELETED)**

(D)

**J. (DELETED)**

(D)

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

### **A30.2 Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

#### **A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

**J. (DELETED)** (Cont'd)

(D)

**K. (DELETED)**

(D)

**L. (DELETED)**

(D)

**M. (DELETED)**

(D)

**N. (DELETED)**

(D)

**O. (DELETED)**

(D)

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

### **A30.2 Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

#### **A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale (Cont'd)**

(T)

**P. (DELETED)**

(D)

**Q. (DELETED)**

(D)

### **A30.3 (DELETED)**

(D)

BELLSOUTH  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

Second Revised Page 7  
Cancels First Revised Page 7

ISSUED: June 16, 2006  
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

### **A30.3 (DELETED) (Cont'd)**

(D)

BELLSOUTH  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

Second Revised Page 8  
Cancels First Revised Page 8

ISSUED: June 16, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

### **A30.3 (DELETED) (Cont'd)**

(D)

BELLSOUTH  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  
FLORIDA  
ISSUED: June 16, 2006  
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 1  
Cancels Original Page 1  
EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

**A130. (DELETED)**

(D)



BELLSOUTH  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  
FLORIDA  
ISSUED: June 16, 2006  
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 1  
Cancels Original Page 1  
EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2006

**A130. (DELETED)**

(D)

CONTENTS

## **A30. EQUIPMENT FOR DISABLED CUSTOMERS**

(T)

### CONTENTS

<b>A30.1 General</b>	1	
A30.1.1 Rules and Regulations	1	
<b>A30.2 Outright Sale</b>	1	(T)
A30.2.1 Rules and Regulations	1	
A30.2.2 Rates and Charges - Outright Sale	2	(T)
<b>A30.3 (DELETED)</b>	6	(D)

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

A122.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - CUSTOMER PAYMENT PLANS	
A123.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A124.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - EMERGENCY REPORTING SERVICES	
A125.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - HORIZON <sup>®</sup> COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM	
A126.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A127.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A128.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - PERSONAL SIGNALING SERVICE (BELLBOY)	
A129.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - DATA TRANSPORT SERVICE	
A130.	<b>(DELETED)</b>	(D)
A131.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - MULTI-LOCATION BUSINESS SERVICE (MLBS)	
A132.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A133.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A134.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - ADVANCED INTELLIGENT NETWORK SERVICES	
A135.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A136.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A137.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - BILLING AND COLLECTION SERVICES	
A138.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - LISTING SERVICES	
A139.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - ABBREVIATED DIALING	
A140.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - FAST PACKET TRANSPORT SERVICES	
A141.	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	
A142.	OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL NETWORK (ISDN)	